i Simon Henderson

i "Lerner, Alex"

From: Amy Prime ! GRO
To: Anthony de Garr Robinson GRO
i GRO i
Cc: "Emanuel, Catherine" 4 GRO
’ GRO iAndrew Parsons |

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

Inline-Images:

GRO

Bremner | GRO

{ Tom Beezer

GRO

WBONO0001995
WBON0001995

Rodric Williams;

GRO

Draft letter to Freeths - KEL Disclosure [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Wed, 2 Oct 2019 19:02:29 +0000
Normal

Revised following call. DOCX;

aomparison_of_LETTER_l 58101731(1) Letter to Freeths 2 Oct 2019 -

_HIT Disclosure - Revised with KEL wording -

_ LETTER 158110136(1) Letter to Freeths 2 Oct 2019 - HIT Dis.pdf

image4d86¢cc.PNG; imagebe0f82.PNG; imagec96b39.PNG

LETTER 158110136(1) Letter to Freeths 2 Oct 2019 - HIT Disclosure -

Tony, Simon, HSF, Rodric

Please find attached a revised letter to Freeths which | hope takes into account the matters discussed on the call,
along with a compare to the previous version of the letter. We would welcome any proposed amendments to the

letter.

It may be easiest if Tony/Simon provide their comments first, following which HSF/Rod can provide any further input,
but please feel free to provide comments earlier if it would be more convenient or if there is anything which is pressing.

Many thanks

Amy

Amy Prime
Associate

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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